e November 13, 1989

MEMORARNDUM FOR: Jack W, Roe, Director
Division of Licensee Periormance
and Quality Evaluation NRR

FROM: Wm, H, Regan, Jr,, Chief
Human Factors Assessment Branch
Division of Licensee Performaice
and Quality Evaluation, NRR

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH WESTINGHOUSE OWNER'S GROUP
DATE & TIME: November 16, 1989 8:30 a.m, « 1:00 p.m,
LOCAT ION: U.S, Nuclear Regulatory Commission

One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Marylana 20852

Room 1389
PURPOSE : Mcoting.to discuss the development of Westinghouse Owner's
Group Generic Technical Guidelines ir. orporating Human
Factors principles,
PARTICIPANTS*:  NRC W06
William Regan Larry Walsh
Susan Shankman Diane Petras
George Lapinsky Rich Prokapovich
Greg Gallettd Russel Of:

Joseph Debor«SAIC

/s/

Wm, H, Regan, Jr., Chief

Human Factors Assessment Branch

Division of Licensee Performence
snd Quality Evaluation, NRR

ct: Bob Jones
Chu Yu Liang

CONTACT: W. Reoan, NRR/HFAE
49-21117
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*Meetings between NRC technical staff eand applicants for 11cen§es are open for ),

interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties to Ty ©
attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Steff Policy",
43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78. K \VH
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